3/e/69

Dear Bob,
Your No, 24 1s en excellent issue, betfer lonking, too.

Now plessc pretend I sm s rels=tive plutoecrat and a charter subscriber
end do me tuie favor {(you mzy huve much in your filea)t

I1'd 1i%w %o Jmow everything about the ownarship of the ITM “uildings.
Plesse say nothing of my intersst, but it includes Cobb's holdings.
Develorment
Crogss- Country Tswsitwe , subsidiary of Bloomfisld Buildinz Indiistries,
ere both connected, snd I'd lile® to know sverything possible sbout them, related
business and personnel.

C 2

In the summer of 1983 they hed Room 10lsof the old ITM but the listing
haes that office sz vacent. In the future, if you srs intaresteﬂ, Iwil qiva
you the proof. Whet I am werking on 1s two cl-ar Shaw perjuries with wheeh Yim daid
not charge him end ons by ©4bb, Until I get ths whole thingz togethar, I'd prefsr
you Yesp it to yourself. There was a3 Jomes Lawrnce from the Memphis of'lce handling
the lassing errangements during just thet period Shew swore he was. I havs a picture
of him snd sscociates lesving the o'd ITm with the blueprints of the new space and
his officisl ststemsnt sbout these things. He says he wez doing whet Shew clsims %o
:i:thve bean, snd Cebb, tco. CoblL, by the way, fired Shaw. The sepesrstion mas nzither

(_)

friendly not vojuntary. Cobb hhtad Shaw, which makes even more fsscinating thst he
not the lawyers srrenged Tor the hendwriting expert. Znd tha one he selected.

J

Best to you toth, and thanks,

Sincerely,

Y Hgrold Weisberg



